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TEQUESTA POLICE DEPARTMENT TPD92ARR900624

357 TEQUESTA DR. TEQUESTA FL, 33469 ARREST REP ORT

Z

Report Date 7 Time [Agency CaselOffense Number JOCA Number O R aeecl [OBTS Number  rraoiioraisd | Jail Booking Number Other Number
0672712018 10:55 PM TPD1BOFF000180 TPD18CAD004248
LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE

County ) ]Address

PALM BEACH 220 N US HIGHWAY 1, TEQUESTA, FL 33459

'Range of Occumence Date/Time Latitude Longitude
08/27/2018 10:31 PM to 06/27/2018 10:55 PM I

PERSON: SUSPECT

First Name Middie Name JLast Name | Suffix  [Date of Birth Age | Race | Sex [Height {Weight | Hair Eyes
LEON J STARUSTA 06/13/1964 54 W M 600 200 | GRY | BLU
[asTer Nama Index Number ace It "Nation rivers Licensa or Other ass Of 1ype
CALIFORNIA USA I $362530642130 FL E
Address JUY Nt e [ Zp Code Phoneé
117 LIGHTHOUSE CIR APTG PITER PALM BEACH IFL 33469 5615780065

CHARGES

’ Counts | Charge Number Chaﬁ;e
1 741 31.48 CONTEMPT OF COURT
Y 188 Qe Leve! General Oftense Code . . . Hond Amount
R REE MISOEMEANOR PRINCIPAL | O] Hete Grme | Y Domestic Vioknce B0 AMeere

VIOL INJUNCTION PROTECTION DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

PROBABLE CAUSE

n Wednesday June 27, 2018 at approximately 8:00 PM, | {Officer Baldwin) responded to 117 Lighthouse Circle Unit G with in the Viilage of Tequesta in
ferance to a Violation of an injunction for protection against domestic.

pon arrival, | met with the compiainant, Pamela Starusta, who stated that her husband, Leon Starusta, violated his injunction for protection. P. Starusta
tated that L. Starusta contacted her via text message. | observed the text message with date anditime.

t approximately 10:30 PM, | made contact with L. Starusta, at 220 North US Highway 1 Uhit 2(Tequesta Paims Inn) with in the Village of Tequesta in
eference to a violation of conditions of pretrial release.

| placed L. Starusta into hand cuffs checking for proper fit and double locking thems" 1 placed L. Starusta in the back seat of my TPD marked patrol vehicle
nit 505, '

sed upon my investigation, | have reason to believe that the defendants committed\Violation of an injunction for protection against domestic violence
ursuant to F.8.S. 741.31(4)(A).

o further information.

LEO BOND
[Bond Amourt 3
0
COURT APPEARANCE INFORMATION
Court Courl Phons Tour Date & Time
(CIRCUIT) PALM BEACH COUNTY COURTHOUSE 561-355-2040 J
Court Address
205 NORTH DIXIE HWY, WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33401
Instructions
B ~
ARREST INFORMATION Ty =
Arrest Date / Time Residency Injured |Extant of Injury lb}eﬂst Arrest
 08/27/2018 10:44 PM Within jurisdiction None N/A NG
Prior Arrests [Arrest Jurisdiclion Alcohol puid
Yes Within jurisdiction No ~ny
ARREST LOCATION b
County ddress o I
PALM BEACH 220 NUS HWY 1 2, TEQUESTA VILLAGE, FL. 33469 =
ARREST DELIVERED TO —
Jail I Booking Facility lLocation . 1Phnne l
PALM BEACH COUNTY CORRECTIONS 3228 GUN CLUB ROAD, WEST PALM BEACH, FLORIDA 33406 i (561) 688-4556
[43]

ARRESTING OFFICER . /

Officer Call Number  Officer Name W/\—\ f/ Zéy
1214 T. BALDWIN Offiaér Signature ./

Vi
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this 2 day of JUNE  AD, LIS WM ols 7 personally known to me or

has produced as identification.
/ (9 Notary Public zﬁo _CO Commission No: My Commission Expires:
Signatur
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FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND FOR PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA BOOKING N0 . 20130191%7

"CASE NO.: _____J_WMI {n
v. , ‘ B¢ DOMESTIC r
_Jtarysta, Leon / [] DATING

DEFENDANT [ ] NON-DOMESTIC

This “no contact order” is effective immediately and enforceable for the duration-of the pretrial release or until
modified by the Court.

1. The Defendant is specifically ordered to have NO CONTACT and tosnot attempt to contact the following
person(s):
[X Alleged Victim(s) - ryst P ‘
[ ] Co-Defendant(s)
[ ] Witness(es)

2. The Defendant shall NOT CONTACT or attémpt to contact the above-listed person(s) until this case is closed
or unti} further order of the Court, whicheVer occurs first.

3. For purposes of this Order, “no contact™ means:

» NO direct or indirect messages or/Communications by the Defendant.

+ NO dircct or indirect comtact by a'third person on behalf of the Defendant. This does not prohibit an
attomey for the Defendant; consistent with Rules regulating The Florida Bar from communicating with
any person protected by the no contact order for lawful purposes.

+ NO communication\of any kind including telephone calls, messages on answering machines and voice or
- electronic; all Wwritten forms of ¢ommunication, Thcluding letters’ of “apotogy; “or’ any other means of
communication, including the delivery of 8},ﬁ3 atany time, either at a residence, school, or workplace.
~* The Defendant is prohibited from being within 500 feet of the victim’s or other named person’s residence,
even if the Defendant and the victim or other named person share the residence.
»_The'Defendant is prohibited from being within 500 feet of the victim’s or other named person’s vehicle,
o place of employment, or a specified place frequented regularly by such person.
- + The Defendant is probibited from the following addresses (victim’s home/job, if child involved school

b .: . -address/aftercare center/address for extracurricular activities)::". .

[
3

XOctober 2015 . Pagelof2 . ' Form 31



™, 20180191577

.4, The Defendant has been expressly advised that if the above-listed pereon(s) attempts to contact the Def‘cndant,

- initiated by the above hsted person(s).

rolease from. custody) {possession of either may be a violation of Federal Statute 18 U.S.C. 922(g)(8)}

ironecked: ¥ NO Weapons/Firearms - -
L The Defendant may return to the residence wherethe above-listed person(s) resides for'the purpose

of removing the Defendant’s PERSONAL EFFECTS ONLY and then Only in_the presence of a.

_ uniformed law enforcement officer and on ONE occasion only.
[.] Contact. may be in writing.

;; — DR LL,QQ,n_tggt may be by telephong

<Nt e
- [ T-Contact may occur but only through a thud pdrty and only to faclhtate vtsxtauon wu"h the Defendant s .

minor chﬂdren

7 The Defendant has been expressly advised that violation of this Order will subject the Defendant to anest and

commitment by the Court, plus, if apphcable, bond forfeiture.

I have rwd and do understand this. Order and agree to‘obey ithI fully understand that ONLY A CRIMINAL

< 'atfomey, and anyothér atforsiey or person DOES NOT'HAVE THE AUTHORITY to modlfy AMB_QBIIQN of
; g thxs Order thhqut APPROVAL BY THE JUDGE!

PRt ey -,.._.w.«- A TR

"bond, and/or order my immediate incarceration:

I understand thqt this, Order supercedes any prior Order(s) relating to the above-listed person(s).

] D
”,

! i -

o

N o . . N . .- - . 3 .
___)” b i B - . n - - .....».-,-,..-,..:_.u, ~ w. P e 4 e i ,q W — oy o,

DONE and ORDERED in West Palm Beach, Palm Beach County, Flonda thns

.k,\ _Jdung N 0.8
} Wi

day of

Copxes Fumlshed To
- State Attorney . .- '
~ Public Defender/Defense Attorney
Defendant -
Alleged Victim (prowded Dby State Attorney)

\ October 2015~ © 3 . Page 2 of 2 ' Form 31

~ he/she must avoid any such contact and. the Defendant has been-further advised that he/she would be in -
‘violation of this Order if the Defendant communicates with the above-hsted person(s) even 1f contact i

'5 Immedlately surrender any firearms or ammunition to the custody of the sheriff (within 24 hours of

‘DIVISION J‘UDGE may modify this order. I understand therefore that the alleged victimrin this case, the state .

I completcly understand and agree that if I dxsobey thls Order, the Judge may p0531bly revoke afxd forfclt any' o
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Palm Beach County Sheriff’'s Office — Arrests Only

X Florida State Statute Dascription Page Number(s)
O 119.0712)(d) Surveillance techniques, procedures and personnel; inventory of law enforcement resources, policies or plans
' pertaining to mobilization deployment or tactical operations.
13 O 943.053, 943.0525 NCIC/FCIC/FBI and in-state FDLE/DOC.
-]
[- 8
§ 0 119.071(8)(c) Undercover personnel.
$10 119.071(2)(f) confidential Informants (Cls).
) 119.071(2)(e} Confession.
s m] 985.04(1) Juvenile offender records,
-]
E m] 119.071(h)(i) Assets of a crime victim.
% 395.3025(7)(a)
& . , Al .
g a 456.057(7)(a) Medical information,
=
g a 394.4615(7) Mental health information.
=
F-1 N . f p
& O 119.071(4)(d)(2)(a) Home address, !felephone, Social Security number, date of birth, or phétos of active/former LE personnel,
spouses, and children,
= il 11?50751_4(:))")'0)' Social Security, bank account, charge, debit, and credit card numbers! 2
(m} (vili) 394.4615(7) Clinical records under the Baker Act.
‘E B {xii) 741.30(3})(b) The victim’s address in a domesti¢ violence action on petitioner’s request. 3
K] {xiil) 119.071(2)(h}, . .
5’, ] 119.0714(1)(h Protected information regarding victims of ghild abuse orsexual offenses.
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REVIEW COMPLETED BY

Booking Number: 2018021410

Date: 06/28/2018

Specialist Name/ID: WATSON/6665
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